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18 August 2025 
 

(RFQ 9510-28-08-2025) 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) Supply and delivery of 10x custom-made shipping containers (12mx3m) for the CSIR to be 

installed in Peddie town, Eastern Cape. 

 

On Friday, 15 August 2025 at 11:00 am, the Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR) held a non-compulsory 

briefing session for the above-mentioned RFQ. 

Please note the following questions that were asked, as well as the responses thereof: 

 

QUESTIONS  
ANSWERS  

Please confirm the Internal Cladding thickness: 40 mm or 50 mm? 40mm (Insulation purposes) 

In your tender document you indicated 3M width. However, the standard width 
of a steel container is 2.44M. Kindly confirm if you want bidders to redesign 
the container into 3M or want a standard size of 2.44M width? 

 A standard 2.44mm width will be accepted (please attach the drawings) 

Window option is top hung or sliding? Windows must be top hung. 

Specs on Heavy Duty Door and depth/width of stainless-steel workbench. 
The door must be a similar material to the container and be strong enough to 

act as security door for burglars.  
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Clarify countertop for s/s sink  Laminate 

Clearview, palisade, diamond mesh fencing? Diamond fencing (attach drawing) 

Will a parkhome not be considered as we can design what you want, and we 
can give you all the warranty's required?  

We need a standard steel container 2.44 width  

Warranties on paintwork and integrity cannot be adhered to if we are placing 
containers on the ground due to condensation and ground condition, please 
confirm what do you need to lift the containers off the ground and secure them. 

As long as lifting the containers does not cause issues such as the container 

not meeting the SANS, a Maximum of 200mm stair riser regulation height 

will be accepted. (Bidders can use any solid method to lift the container, 

excluding a concrete slab) such method must be indicated on the drawings. 

Please send us the map showing locations as well.   The map showing points where the containers will be placed is attached.  

Can we kindly request for the Extension on tender closing date?  Yes, the closing date will be extended, and the erratum will be published.  

 


